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1.  Does the Q and A answers from last bid apply to this bid?  
 
Response – Where required and when it applied Q&A answers were 
incorporated into the new solicitation specifications and drawings. 
 
 

2. Please confirm that Amendment 8 & 9 are the same and that we only need to 
acknowledge Amendment 8 on the Bid Form.  
 
Response:   Confirmed.  There is no amendment 9.  It appears that 
FedBizOps experienced system glitch.  The business opportunities 
NASA website only shows amendment 8.     
 
 

3. Scheduled chilled beam capacities noted on M-003 through M-006 are 
unattainable at scheduled sizes.  Is the intent that larger beams be provided 
to meet scheduled capacity, or are beams at scheduled sizes being short of 
scheduled capacity to be provided?   
 
Response:  The ceiling plan is fixed as designed.  No larger beams or 
additional beams are acceptable.  For the beams in question, as long as 
the beams performance is equal to the basis of design (with the same 
footing, the same primary airflow and water flow) they will be accepted. 
 

                
4. In specification section 08 71 00 are you changing the cores and/or locks 

from OAK to BEST?  
 
Response:  Not necessarily, under part 2.1 it states “manufacturers and 
products are named only for the purpose of establishing a standard of 
quality and design and are in no way to be construed as limiting 
competition.” 
 
 

5. You just want the locks to ACCEPT the 7-pin Small Format Interchangeable 
Core comparable to one manufactured by Best Access Systems.  Is that 
correct? 
 
Response:  Yes, this is correct. 
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POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
 

The cut-off date to submit questions to the Contracting Officer was Friday 

November 30, 2012.  This allowed the Government time to ensure that all 

questions have been answered and posted through the Government 

Websites (NASA/FedBizOps) in a timely manner before the bid opening 

date of December 7, 2012. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
[End of Questions/Responses] 


